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February 8. 1988,. ,

, , . ,.
,

" ' HbiETO: B. Hayes. 01
,,

!

FROM: Jose A. Calvo. SSAT
'

.

&

SUBJECT: EDITING OF TRANSCRIPTS - SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT ALLEGATIONS

We Are forwarding herewith one (1) copy each of transcrip*, of interviews with
A11egers (Concerned Individuals CI) No. 1. 2, 4, 7.12.13, 21, 25. N. & 30.
As discussed, we request that you review these transcripts'and edit (black out)

|any material which you feel could compromise any of 01's ongoing or planned
investigations of activities at South Texas Project Facility.

|
|

Wnen you have completed the editing, please return all transcripts to the
Safety Significance Assessment Team (SSAT). We will duplicate your editing in
the copies of the transcripts to be sent to GAP and the CIs. We would appre- i
ciate your completing this task by February 19. 1988. |

In order to protect the identity of the CI's, distribution of these transcripts |
is being controlled by SSAT. You are requested to not make any additional !

copies and to return all transcripts forwarded herewith to PD-IV when editing
is completed. '

If you have any questions, please contact E. Tomlinson on X23024.

ORIGl"E 2G E9 BY JOSE A. CALVO

Jose A. Calvo. SSAT

cc: T. Rehm
J. Sniezek
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